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Tennessee Regulatory Authority
c/o Lisa Cooper

460 James Robertson Parkway
Nashville, Tenn. 37242-0505

Re: Cumberland County PEG Channels; Charter Communications;
Docket # 08-00169

Dear Ms. Cooper:

Thank you for speaking with me yesterday relative to Cumberland County’s PEG
channels. This letter is in follow up to our conversation.

I am the County Attorney for Cumberland County. Cumberland County Mayor Brock Hill
forwarded to me a copy of a request from your office for information relative to Charter
Communications and its Franchise for operating in Cumberland County, Tennessee.

Specifically, it asked for information relative to Charter and its contractual obligation to
provide PEG channels to Cumberland County.

Charter’s franchise with Cumberland county requires it to provide one (1) PEG channel.
This channel is not presently operational. Charter has no contractual obligation to provide any
funding or support payments for the channel.

I hope this provides the requested information. Please contact me at the above if [ can be
of further assistance to you or if you need more information.

cc: B. Hill



